DPC Right to Information

From: Christopher Smith

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 8:32 AM

TO: CTPI - Personal Information

Cc: ATl IREIE Kathy Reeve; Libby Gregoric
Subject: RE: KPMG - contract arrangements

Hl CTPI - Personal Information

+ CTPI - Personal Information

As you are aware, our contract (contract number DPC-28-2015) is due to expire on'31 August 2019. We do still have
a number of audits still in various stages of finalisation, specifically:

¢ ANZAC program close-out

e General Computer Controls

e Network Security

e Ministerial Services Q3 expense claims
e PIMS Access Provisioning

All of the above reports are close to completion but will require a short amount of time to finalise.

With this in mind, under clause 58.1 (Variation to the Contract} of the Standing Offer Arrangement Conditions
Version 004, the Department of the Premier and Cabinet wouid like to propose a variation to the contract end date
from 31 August 2019 to 30 September 2019, or the finalisation of all of the above audits, whichever occurs first.

All other contract terms and conditions would remain unichanged.
Please let me know via return e-mail if KPMG agrees to this proposed variation to the contract end date.

Many thanks
Chris

Christopher Smith

Director Internal Audif-and Risk Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: 07 3003 9166

Level 28, 1 Witiiam St, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box15185,/City Fast, QLD 4002

AUDAX AT FIDELLS

Queensland

Proudly accredited White Ribbon

by White Ribbon Australia

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author’s consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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DPC Right to Information

CTPI - Personal Information

From:

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 10:53 AM

To: Christopher Smlth, CTPI - Personal Information

Cc . Kathy Reeve; Libby Gregoric
Subject: RE: KPMG - contract arrangements

Hi Chris —

ThankS for yOUr ema“CTPI - Personal Information

CTPI - Personal Information

Per your request below | am comfortable to agree to a variation to enable these reporis to be finalised, thank you.

Regards,

CTPI - Personal Information

Partner
KPMG

From: Christopher Smith [mailto:christopher.smith@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 8:32 AM

TOCTPI - Personal Information

Co: RSEcealnioanos Kathy Reeve <kathy.reeve@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric
<libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: KPMG - contract arrangements

HI CTPI - Personal Information

CTPI - Personal Information

As you are aware, our contract (contract number DPC-28-2015) is due to expire on 31 August 2019. We do still have
a number of audits still in various stages of finzalisation, specifically:

¢ ANZAC program close-out

s General Computer Controls

e Network Security

e Ministerial Services Q3 expense claims
e PIMS Access Provisioning

All of the above reports are close to completion but will require a short amount of time to finalise.

With this in mind, under clause 58.1 (Variation to the Contract)} of the Standing Offer Arrangement Conditions
Version 004, the Department of the Premier and Cabinet would like to propose a variation to the contract end date
from 31 August 2015 to 30 September 2019, or the finalisation of all of the above audits, whichever occurs first.

All other contract terms and conditions would remain unchanged.

Please let me know via return e-mail if KPMG agrees to this proposed variation to the contract end date.

Many thanks
Chris

1
RTID451 Release Documents.pdf - Page Number: 3 of 16




Christopher Smith
@ Director Internal Audit and Risk Services

é::@? Department of the Premier and Cabinet
% Ph: 07 3003 9166
INAQ ~ Level 28, 1 William St, Brisbane QLD 4000
Queensland PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
Government

White Proudly dited
: roudly accredited
I Ribbon by White Ribbon

I Workplace

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by ili¢ author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to-a claim of legal privilege. If you have
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
received this email in error, please notify the author aid delete this message immediately
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The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return
e-mail with the subject heading "Received in errar or telephone +61 2 93357000, then delete the email and destroy any copies
of it. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawfui. Any opinions or advice contained in this e-mail are subject to the terms and
conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-
mail and any attachments that do not reiate to-the official business of the firm are neither given nor endorsed by it.

KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mail commiunications are secure or error-free, as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
amended, lost, destroyed, arrive late or iricomplete, or contain viruses.

KPMG, an Australian partnership and/a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG
International, a Swiss cooperative. KPMG International provides no services to clients.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
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DPC Right to Information

From: Christopher Smith

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 10:05 AM
To: Libby Gregoric

Subject: KPMG contract

Attachments: RE: KPMG - contract arrangements
Hi Libby,

Hope you're having a great time in Canberra.

Reflecting on the KPMG contract ending on 31 August, and that we still have 5 reporis in draft, | think we have no
other option but to request an extension for a further month.

The outstanding reports are as follows:

- Anzac - with Kirrily for finalisation — revised draft sent to Kirrily ain Monday 26™, due back imminently.

- PIMS —with Leighton for finalisation — was due back on Friday 23 then followed up every day since.

- Ministerial Expenses Q3 — with KPMG to update the draft (following discussion on Friday 23"), then Stuart
Busby will provide updated management responses (per discussion on Monday 26%).

- IT General Controls — with you as a final draft

- Network Security — with you as a final draft

Are you happy for me to request a further extension using the same e-mail as last time as a template (attached)?

Many thanks
Chris

Christopher Smith
Director Internal Audit and Risk Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph: 07 3003 9166

Level 28, 1 William St, Brishaiie QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, GLD 4002

Proudly accredited ; White Ribbon

by White Ribbon | Australia
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DPC Right to Information

CTPI - Personal Information

From:

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 12:46 PM

TO: Christopher Smlth, CTPI - Personal Information

Cc: cTe1 - Fersonal Kathy Reeve; Libby Gregoric
Subject: RE: KPMG - contract arrangements

Hi Chris —

Confirming that, in line with your email below, we are comfortable to accept the variation ta our contract end date,
from 30 June 2019 to 31 August 2019, or the finalisation of all of the above audits, whichever occurs first.

Regards,

CTPI - Personal
Information

Partner
KPMG

From: Christopher Smith [mailto:christopher.smith@premiers.qld,gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 3:08 PM

T «CTPI - Personal Information
(o

Cc:[Eaigaecnalieinaton Kathy Reeve <kathy.reeve@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric
<libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: KPMG - contract arrangements

HI CTPI - Personal Information

As you are aware, our contract (contract number DPC-28-2015} is due to expire on 30 June 2019. As you are also
aware, we have a number of audits still in various stages of finalisation, specifically:

s ANZAC program close-out

e General Computer Controls

* Network Security

* Ministerial Services Q3 expense/claims

PIMS Access Provisioning

Conflicts of Interest

Core Financial Processes

Continuous Controls-Monitoring (provision of scripts)

Whilst there is limited fieidwork still required, obviously we’re keen to finalise the reports before the contract ends,
allowing for due report review processes.

With this in mind, urder clause 58.1 (Variation to the Contract) of the attached Standing Offer Arrangement
Conditions Versioil/004, the Department of the Premier and Cabinet would like to propose a variation to the contract
end date from 30 Jurie 2019 to 31 August 2019, or the finalisation of all of the above audits, whichever occurs first.

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
5@ Director Internal Audit and Risk Services

' §@7 Department of the Premier and Cabinet
% Ph: 07 3003 9166
N Level 28, 1 William St, Brisbane QLD 4000
Queensland PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Government

B White proudly acredicd
. foualy accrediied
B Ribbon by White Ribbon

I \Workplace

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by thi¢ author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessatily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject i0-a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in etror, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. it is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you have received this colmmunication in error, please notify us immediately by return
e-mail with the subject heading "Received in error" or telephcne +612 93357000, then delete the email and destroy any copies
of it. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying; distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinions or advice contained in this e-mail are subject to the terms and
conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engageiment letter. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-
mail and any attachments that do not relate to the official business of the firm are neither given nor endorsed by it.

KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mail communications are secure or error-free, as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
amended, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, ar-coriiain viruses. ‘

KPMG, an Australian partnership and a member firm of tive KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG
International, a Swiss cooperative. KPMG Internztional provides no services to clients.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
***********************************?********************************************************************
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No. TFA9/10714
Cabinet Document No. Doc/19/196926
To: Deputy Director-General, Corporate and . |CApproved JNot Approved / Noted
' Government Services Addresses HMomaton |

Date: 1 1 ﬂm- ng Date N //(17//"%
Subject: Approve engagement of KPMG to undertake a ' ;

review of the Our Future State — Advancing

Queensland’s Priorities (AQP)

¢ RECOMMENDATION
[t is recommended that you:

— approve engagement of KPMG to undertake a review of the Qur Future State —
Advancing Queensland’s Priorities (AQP) at a value of $94,140 (excluding GST)

__ s.73-irrelevant information

e KEY ISSUES |

— The Department of the Premier and Cabinet are responsible for the oversight and
support for the implementation of the Our Future State = Advancing Queensland’s
Priorities (AQP) including its governance arrangements.

— KPMG have provided a proposal letter with quote and methodology (Attachment 1)
and have been selected as a pre-qualified supplier (SOA: QGP0050-18 (T3)).

— KPMG have a proven track record in the field of collaborative governance and are
positioned to build on previous relevant work to review Government service delivery
and performance management and the astablishment of a new performance
management regime. This body of werk informed the establishment of the AQP in
March 2018.

- This significant prior knowledge and expertise positions KPMG above other
possible suppliers and makes tham best placed to deliver a high quality product
within the short term timeframes required to inform the next steps for the
implementation of AQP.

— As the service is being provided through a pre-qualified supplier arrangement, the
business unit is required to select a preferred supplier under this arrangement and
seek approval for the Deputy Director-General Corporate and Government
Services, as its valie exceeds $50 000 GST inclusive.

o« ELECTION / CABINET / PUBLIC COMMITMENTS
— The AQP are the Government'’s objectives for the community and are published on
the AQR website (www.ourfuturestate.gld.gov.au) including progress towards the 13
priority targets and the Government election commitments.

Exernpt Sch.3{Z)(1)(b) Cabinet considerations

Action Officer: C Chinn Approvals by Cabinet Secretary
Area: Performance Unit documented in notes in TRIM
Telephone: 39198
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No. TF/19/10714
Cabinet Document No, Doc/19/186926

o CONSULTATION

—  Financial Services has confirmed that sufficient funds exist within the Director-
General's Reserve to support this initiative.

—  Procurement Services has advised that the procurement approach complies with
the Department’'s Corporate Procurement Policy.

CTPI - Personal Information Comments

Jessica Collins
Acting Cabinet Secretary

Action Officer: C Chinn Approvals by Cabinet Secretary
Area: Performance Unit documented in notes in TRIM
Telephone: 39198
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Advisory ABN: 51 194 660 183

Riparian Plaza Telephone: +61 7 3233 3111
71 Eagle Street Facsimile; +61 7 3233 3100
Brisbane Qld 4000 www.kpmg.corm.au

GPO Box 223

Brisbane Qld 4001

Australia

Mr Dave Stewart

Director General

Department of Premier and Cabinet
1 William Street

Brisbane, QLD, 4000

10 October 2018

Dear Dave

Review of Advancing Queensland Priorities

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the Departmeitt of Premier and Cabinet (you) with a
review of Advancing Queensland Priorities processes-and siructures (the project) (Engagement).

This latter (Engagement Letter), together withi KPNIG's Terms and Conditions of Business, as
attached in Appendix 1 (Terms), confirms our undarstanding of the services to be provided
(Services) and the terms of the Engagement.

Please indicate your acceptance of the terins by signing the acknowledgement at the end of the
Engagement Letter and returning the sianed Engagement Letter to me.

1. Scope
The scope of the Engagementdis as foliows:
1.1 Review of Advancing Quaensiand Priorities (AQP)

Specifically we will:
e Hold a kick off meeting with you to confirm the elements of the review, which will
include;
o Progresziowards achieving targets;
o Theeffactiveness of current data and measurement arrangements;
o The atfectiveness of inter-agency collaboration within clusters:
o ,the effectiveness of current governance arrangements, including Ministerial
aversight; and
o The‘development of Roadmaps and the extent to which they are driving
collaborative action:; .
o Nest with Ministers one-on-one to understand their perspectives on the elements of the
review and in particular:
o Test awareness and understanding of AQP processes;
Identify portfolio policy priorities that may relate to AQP;
Identify opportunities to align portfolio priorities with AQP;
ldentify barriers to meeting AQP priorities;

o o ¢

KPMG, an Australian partnership and a member firm of the KPMG
k of independ ber firms affiliated with KPMG Liability fimited by a scheme approved under
ional C ive {("KPMG | ional”), a Swiss entity. Professional Standards Legislation,
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o Identify process improvements that could improve the effectiveness and
achievement of AQP targets; and

o Discuss and consider the effectiveness of the current AQP goverrance
arrangements.

e Hold a Cabinet workshop to consider the following {a detailed agenda to be daveloped
and provided during the engagement):
o How Cabinet can deliver on AQP;
o A stock take on achievements and progress to date;
o Progress on Government commitments as relevant.to AQP;
o A common understanding of the opportunities and risks.to making progress
towards AQP targets;
o A proactive forward agenda relating to AQP;
o Communications principles for AQP; and
o Process improvements to better work acrgss Gevernment on AQP priorities.
e Provide a draft Review Report outlining the findings of the review with recommendations
for consideration.
s Consider one round of consolidated feedback frem Government;
¢ Finalise the Review Report

2. Deliverable/s

The daliverable/s for the Engagement will censist of the following, as requested by you:

s A KPMG branded Review Report.

A draft of Deliverable/s will be provided to yau for review and comment prior to final delivery.
3. Use of Deliverables

The Deliverables provided to yau, as part of the Engagement, are solely for the purposes sst out
in the Scope Section of the Engagernent Letter.

3.1 KPMG branded deliverable/s

The above Deliverables Ssction specifies that a KPMG branded deliverable will be provided under
the Engagement. Wheii a déliverable is KPMG branded (i.e. with KPMG's letterhead and/or logo
applied, or otherwise coptaining any reference to KPMQG), the deliverable must not be altered or-
amended by you in any way once it has been provided to you in final form.

KPMG brandea-délivsrables cannot be provided or distributed to, or accessed, or relied upon, by
any third party without our express written consent.

4, Timetabla

The anticipated timetable for the Engagement is from the date this Engagement Letter is signed
antil 36 November 2019 and may be extended as agreed in writing.

Specifically we anticipate delivering the scope within the following timeframes:

ACTIVITY: WEEK BEGINNING:
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Kick-off Meeting: 14 October

Ministerial one-on-ohe meetings: 14, 21, 28 Qctober
Cabinét Workshop: 4 Naovember

Draft report 11 November
Final report 18 November

5. Engagement team

. . CTPI - P | N . .
| will serve as the overall engagement leader, with informaton Assaciate Director serving as

the engagement manager, Our proposed team were engaged-o create the original AQP
framework and has the appropriate knowledge and experience to complete this review.

6. Professional fees, expenses and invoicing
6.1, Fees

Use for time and costs: Our Fees with respect to the engagement will be $94,140 plus GST
and expenses.

6.2, Expenses

Please note that any Expenses incurred as part of our work will be re-charged on the basis of
costs incurred.

6.3. Invoices
An invoice will be issued at the conclusion)2f the Engagement.
7. Terms »

As noted, the Terms are attachad iny &ppendix 1 and form part of, and should be read in
conjunction with, the Engagement Letter.

8. General Matters
We look forward to ot association with you and welcome the opportunity to work together.

Please contact us/if vourequire clarification of the above matters.
q
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Yours faithfully

CTPI - Personal Information

Partner

Enclosures:
Appendix 1: KPMG Terms and Conditions of Business
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Acknowledgment

The terms of the Engagement, as provided in the above Engagement Letter and thz attached
Terms, are understood and accepted for and on behalf of the Department of Premier and
Cabinet, for whom | am duly authorised.

CTPI - Personal Information

Signed: |,

Name:

&

Position:

Date:
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1.1,
1.2,

2,
2.1.

2.2,

2.3.

3.2,

3.3.

3.4,

4,
4.1,

4.2,

4.3,

6.2,

5.3

5.4,

KkPiE!

Introduction

This Agreement governs the provision of the Services.

Yau can accept this Agreement as described in our engagement
letter, of by continuing to instruct us in relation to the Services, This
Agresment applies to all Services, including those provided prior to
such acceptance,

Qur Services

We may engage Assisting Parties to assist us in performing the
Services.

Unless expressly specified in the engagement letter, the Services are
not performed in accordance with any auditing, review or assurance
standards, and the use of the terms “audit”, "assurance”, "review"
or similar in any materials, including the engagement letter or any
Deliverable, or in any other form, whather express or implied, written
or verbal, is not intended to suggest otherwise. The Services do not
include the provision of legal advice or services.

We may provide services to persons whoss interests compete or
conflict with yours, provided that where we determine that the
provision of such services gives rise to a specific and direct conflict of
interest we will put in place appropriate ethical dividers.

Information and access provided by you

You agree to promptly provide us and any Assisting Parties with all
relevant assistance, information, access to personnel, systems,
technology, equipment and other materials, as well as safe access to
premises, reasonably required by us to provide the Services,

We will rely on the accuracy and completeness of Your Materials and
we will not verify it, You must notify us in writing of any changes to
Your Materials that may affect our Services.

In providing the Services, we will only be regarded as having or
knowing Infonmation provided to ar known by the Personnel providing
the Services, This is the case aven if other Personnel have
separately been provided with or know additional information.

We may Use information obtained in performing the Services for
Business Purposes, provided that any output is anonymised of

6.3.

8.4,

6.5,

6.6.

- aggregated so that no Personal Information or information relating

specifically to you is reasonably identifiable.

Use of our Services 7

Any Deliverable is for your sole use and benefit and may only be/used

for the purposes set out in this Agreement ar otherwise agreed py us

in writing. Subject to clause 8.2, you may not provide any Deliverahie

10 a third party, or use our name, logo or trademarks in any

marketing, promotional material or other publication, unless required

by law or with our prior written consent.

We will not update the Deliverables after we have delivered them in

finat farm, and will not be responsible for any changas you make to 8.

them without our prior written consent.

You are responsible and accountable for managing your business and

affairs and deciding what to do after receiving the Services, including

whether to implement our advice or recomiiendaticrs.

Our fees

You agree to pay:

a} our fees as set out in the engagementietts: and any reasonable
expenses incurred in connection with the Services;

b} our technology and administration charge {bsing 3.6% of our
fees); and

¢) where applicable, compliarice zharges as detailed in clause 5.4,

Our fees, expenses anri charges are exclusive of GST (unless stated

otherwise) and you agree 16-pay us-an amount equal to any GST we

are required 1o collect,

You agree to pay our fees, expenses and charges within 14 days

from the date of issue ctour invoice.

if we are required by law or by reason of any judicial, regulatory,

professional of administrative process {excluding any claim or

regulatory action:against us) to produce documents, provide

information or give avidence in connection with the Services, you

agree to:

a) pay for the time spent by us at our then-current rates, and any
expenses incurred by us, in complying with that requirement; and

b} promptly cooperate with us, including providing any consent, to
the extent necessary for us to comply with that requirement,

Confidentiality and IP

Each party will keep the cther's Confidential Information confidential

and use it only for the purposes permitted in this Agreement,

including performing or receiving the Services. Each party will

8.2.

8.3.

8.4,

8.2.

8.56.

8.6.

Terms and Gondltions of Business
Appendix 1

protect the other's Confidentlal Information as it would protect its
own, using at least a reasonable standard of care.
Each party may disclose the other's Confidential Information:
a) toits legal advisers and external auditors;
) where we are the recipient of the Confidential Information:
i,  toany Assisting Party;
fi.  toour insurers, professional advisers or financiers;
fil. tothe extent necessary for us or Personnel o comply with
applicable professional and ethical standards or codes, or
where we are required to do sa by avegulator; or

iv.  inaccordance with clause’3.4;
c} to the extent required by law; or
d)  with the prior written consentof the disclosing party.
Except for disclosure under patagraphs {bMiiil, (b)iv} or {c), the
recipient must ensure that any person 1o whom it makes a disclosure
is required to keep the Confidential infgrmation confidential on
substantially the same basis as this clause 6.
We are not required to keep dny US tax advice or other Confidential
Information confidential where to do so would cause us or any
Member Firm to bieach any US auditor independence rule, inciuding
PCAOB Rule 3522,
We may use and disclose:
a) knowledge, exparience and skills of general application gained

through the provision of the Services; and
b) youi riame, contact details, logo and a description of the Services

foi markaling purposes.
We own.oli internal working documents and all intellectual property
rights in the Sarvices. We grant you a non-exclusive, non-
transferable, royalty-free licence to use the Deliverables as described
ir-oiause 4.1,
This Agreement does not affect the awnership of any intellectual
property rights in Your Materials. You grant us a non-exclusive, non-
{ransterable, royalty-free licence to Use Your Materials as described
in-this Agreement, including to provide the Services. You must
ensure Use of Your Materials in accordance with this Agreement
does not infringe the rights of any third party.
Privacy
We may Use (including disclosing to persons located outside
Australia) Personal Information as set out in our privacy policy at
www.kpmg.com.au.
You agree to provide all necessary notifications and obtain any
necessary permissions or consents in connection with our Use of
Personal Information or Confidential Information as contemplated by
this Agreement.,
Liability
Where any scheme approved under professional standards legislation
applies to any Services, our liabiiity in relation to the Services to
which the schemie applies is limited in accordance with the scheme.
Where clause 8.1 does not apply, to the extent permitted by law our
maximurm aggregate liability is limited to the lesser of 10 times the
foes pald by you for the Services or $20 million.
To the extent permitted by law, we are not liable for any: (a) indirect
or consequential loss or damage; or {b) loss of or damage to
business, goodwill, or reputation; loss of revenue or profits; loss of,
damage to, or uhauthorised access to data; or business interruption.

If a guarantee or other provision is implied or imposed by law in
connection with the Setvices or this Agreement, and we are
permitted to do so, our liability for breach of that guarantee or other
pravision is limited to ane or more of the following at our option:

a) in the case of goods: the replacement or repair of the goods or
the supply of equivalent goods; or the payment of the cost of
re%lacing or repairing the goods or acquiring equivalent goods;
an

b} in the case of services: the re-supply of the services; or the
payment of the cost of having services re-supplied.

This clause 8 applies to any claim or liability in connection with the

Saivices or this Agreement, regardless of the basis on which it

arises, whather in contract, tort {including negligence), under statute

or otherwise.

You agree not to bring any claim against any Member Firms (other

than us) or Personnel in connection with any Services they perfarm

which fail to meet the requirements of the Agreement. You
acknowledge that damages are unlikely to be an adequate remedy for
your breach of this clause 8.6, and we may enforce this clause 8.6 on
behalf of other Member Firms and Personnel,

© 2018 KPMG, an Austealian partnarship and a membar firm of the KPMG network of indepandent mambear firms affiliated with PMG International Cooparative {"KPMG Intemational”}, & Swiss entity.
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2.2,

9.3.

9.4,

10.
10.1

Suspension and termination
We may suspend the Services for so long as: any fees payable by

Terms and Gondtions of Business
Anpendx

unenforceable. The validity or enforceability of the remainder of this
Agreement or term is not affected,

you are overdus; yau fail to pravide us with assistance, information or  11.7. Neither party will be liable for any failure to perform its obligations

access required under clause 3; or there is a dispute the subject of

clause 10.

Either party may terminate this Agreement immediately by written

notice to the other if; the other materially breaches this Agresment

and fails to remedy that breach on 14 days® notice; the other

becames insolvent; or the Services are suspended for more than 21

days under clause 9,1,

We may also terminate this Agreement immediately by written

notice if, in our reasonable opinion, our provision of Services

breaches any applicable laws, regulations, professional or ethical
standards or codes {including any requirements relating to
independence), or has the potential to bring us into disrepute.

Termination does not affect any accrued rights of either party,

including.your obligation to pay our fees, expenses and charges for

work performed up to the effective date of termination.

Dispute Resolution

. If any dispute arises in connection with this Agreement or Services

{Dispute):

a) the party raising the Dispute must notify the other party of the
Dispute, with sufficient detail to enabla the dispute to be
considered {Dispute Notice); and

b} the parties must engage in confidential senior leve] negotiations
with a view to resolving the Dispute,

10.2. {f a Dispute has not been resalved within 14 days after the Dispute

10,3,

Notice is given, the parties agree to refer the Dispute to mediation,
as soon as practicable, in accordance with such rules as the parties
may agree, or failing such agreement, as specified by the President
of the Law Society of New South Wales (NSW).

If a Dispute has not been resolved following mediation, the Dispute
must be referred to atbitration conducted in English, in Sydney and in
accordance with the ACICA Amitration Rules. The number of
arbitrators will be one if the amount in Dispute is under $10 million or
three if the amount in Dispute is mare than $10 million.

10.4. In making an award in the arbitration, the tribunal must;

10.5,

.
1141

1.2

11.8.

a) determine the rights and liabilities of the parties in the same way
as if Proportionate Liability Legislation applied to each claim in
the arbitration, irrespective of whether or not the tribunal is
otharwise bound or entitled to apply Proportionate Liahility
Legislation and whether or not the claim is an apportionable claim
under Propartionate Liability Legislation;

b} in s0 doing, have regard to the comparative responsibility.of the
parties to the arbitration and of any concurrent wrongdoer who is
not a party to the arbitration; and

¢} give full effect 1o this clause notwithstanding any provisions in
Proportionate Liability Legislation which express a contrary
intention or which are inconsistent with this nlause, and
notwithstanding the inabifity of the parties in the arbitration to
join any coneurrent wrongdoers in the arhitration,

ltis the intent of this clause to apply propertionate iiability to all

claims within the arbitration, even if they wouid not be subject to

proportionate liability if made in court.

No court proceedings may be comimencad iA rélation to a Dispute

other than in accordance with secticn 34A ot the Comrmercial

Arbitration Act 2010 (NSW) or to seek Urgent relief,

General

. This Agreement is governed by the lavvs of NSW and subject to

clause 10 the parties unconditionaily submit to the exclusive

jurisdiction of the courts sitting in NSW.

This Agreement does not jimit orexclude-any liability of a party that

cannot be excluded or limited by law.

Subject to clauge-11.2 this Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between us regarding the provision of the Services, and

supersedes all previous agreements or understandings relating to the

Services. No variation of this Agreement is effective unless agreed

by the parties in writing.

11.4, If there is any inconsistency betwsen these terms and the

engagemient letter provided with thess terms, the engagement letter
prevalls,

11,5, Clauses 3.4, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9.4, 10 and 11 survive termination or expiry

of this Agreement, tagether with any other clause which by its
nature is intended to do so.

11,6, Any term of this Agreement which is wholly or partially void or

unenforceable s severed to the extent that it is void or

{other than an obligation to pay) under this Agreement to the extent
that performance is delayed, prevented, restricted or interfered with
for any reason beyond the reasonable control of that party,

11.8. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to censtitute a fiduciary
relationship, relationship of employment, or'an agericy, partnership,
franchise or trust,

11.8. A reference to legislation or to a provision of legisiation includes a
modification or re-enactment of it, a/sgisiative provision substituted
for it and a regulation or statutary instrument issued under it.

11.10, The term “including” is not a term of linditation.

11.11. For the purposes of clauses 2.4, 5:4,8.4, 8.1, 8.2 and 8.3 the terms

" oo

we"”, "us" or "our" means Member Firms.
12.  Definitions

Agreement means these terms and the engagement letter provided
with these terms.
Assisting Parties means {i) dember Firms; and {ii) our third party
contractors and suppliers, iricluding those who assist us in
parforming the Services and those engaged to facilitate and support
Member Firms!/businasses.
Business Purpcses means to enable Member Firms, including with
the assistance of Assisting Partles: {i) to provide and enhance
setvices and delivetshizs to clients {including you); (i} to develop
expertise and know-how; {iif) to undertake benchmarking services,
analytics, quality assurance, risk management, and thought-
leadership; 8id {ivi to use information for other purposes refated to
the Member Firms’ businesses.
Confidential faformation means information disclosed in connection
with this Agreement which by its nature is confidential, is designated
as.cenfidential, or which the recipient knows or reasonably ought to
know-is confidential, but does not iriciude information that is in the
pablic domain without a breach of confidence, is obtained from a
third party without an obligation of confidence, or is independently
devaloped without breach of this Agreement,
Deliverable means any advice, recommendation, information or
other deliverable made available to you in any form, whether
electronic, digital, hard copy or otherwise (including any draft).
Member Firms means us, KPMG International Cooperative, a Swiss
entity (IKPMGI), and any entities (whether incarporated or not) that
are: {i) members of KPMGI (Members); lii) sublicensees of one or
more Members or KPMGI in relation to the use of KPMGI marks

- {Sublicensees); or (i) wholly or dominantly owned or controlled by
any Member, Sublicenses or KPMGI,
Persanal Information has the meaning given to that term in the
Privacy Act 1988 (Cth).
Personnel means the partners, officers, employees, contractors,
secondees and agents of us and our Assisting Parties.
Proportionate Liability Legislation means any legislative provisions
relating to proportionate liabifity which are applicable to a claim,
which would be applicable to the claim if it were made in a court or
which would be applicable to the claim if it were an apportionable
claim,
Services means the services and Deliverables that we do, or are
required to, provide to you, as set out in the engagement letter,
Use means collect, use, modify, transfer, sublicence and disclose,
We, us (or derivatives) means the KPMG contracting party identified
in the engagement letter.
Your Materials means any information, materials, systems,
technolagy or equipment provided or made available to us by you or
by third parties on your behalf in the performance of the Services.
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